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The Clergy will
be glad to have
the names and ad
dresses of any who
would welcome
their visits.

Clergy of St George's Parish, jLotts S. McMurray, 5% Brunswick Ave.
tR. A, Bamnes, 211 Beverley St
REV. Caxox Caviey, D.D., The Rectory. Vestry Clerk—C. D. HMiaTh, 18 Toronto St.

REv. C. B. KeENRICK, M.A., 209 John St. Organist—E. W. Priurs, 90 Beverley St

1ardens

Vol. XXIV Vergor-—-RonerT CrasuLey, Queen St. West, ADVENT
No. 7 Scexton—Davin Myeks, 47 Peter St . 1904

Subscriptions to The Parish Magazine (5Qc. per Annum) may be put in the plate under cover.
Applications for Pews and Sittings may be made to the Verger.
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Church Serxvices.

SUNDAY. cool tiiii ciee aeeee 8§ A Ib A : Tr
All Seats Free at Sunday Evemng and 1V eek Day Services.
Houy Cossmuxion.—Every Sunday ....... 8.00 a.M.

Firsy and Third Sundays in
the month 8.00 A.m. and 11 00 A.M

Tuesdays ..... . ... ... 7 30 A.m.
WepNESDAY.—Evensong....cooooviiiii e oL 8.00 r.m.
Frmav.—Litany .. .. oo il caaa 10 30 a.m.

Houy Barrisym. —Sccond Sunday in the Month....4.00 p.x.

BinLk Crassks AND SuNpay Sciool 300 p.ow.
OFFERTORY. 1903 1904
Harvest Festival. .. S191.00 $ 63.00
Thanksgiving Day. 6100  270.00
ADVENT SERVICES AND HOLY DAYS.
MaTINs  Daily (except F l’ldd)) 10 0U A M.
Liranv—Friday .. . .10.30 AM.
l:vnNﬁor\c-—Wedncsday 8.00 P.M.

: The Rector's course of Short Addrcsses on W ednesday

I‘vcmngs will be on Tue SEcunp ComInG.
S. Andrew's Day, Nov. 3oth—H.C,, § a.m.; Matins and
H.C, 10 a.m.

" S. Andrew’s Day is our Dedication Festival, on which St.

George's Church was consecrated in 1853—a day to
be observed by all who love their Parish Church.

Parish Motes

Advent Sunday has returned once more and
again we turn over the leaf and start afresh.

- How many times during the past year have we

not comforted ourselves with this very thought,
and put off ‘'being good’’ because later on we
would start again! And yet the Advent note is
full of warning: **The day is far spent,” and who
can tell on which of us the darkness may not fall
during the coming year? There are many who
were with us last year who are absent now, and
death has visited many homes in this parish. Lady
Burton, Mrs. Baldwin, Mr. C. C. Baines, Mrs.
Gosling, Mrs. Lough and Mrs. Mackenzie, all have
been taken and all have left places which cannot
be filled, homes broken up and lives which can
never be the same again.  But *‘Even Thy clouds
drop fatness,” and in time we shall Iearn to thank
God for all Thy servants departed in Thy faith
aund fear, and to take comiort in remembering
taat seccond coming of our Blessed Lord and “*all
His saints with Him.”

DNr. Hare has left us, carrying with him the good
wishes and many regrets of a host of friends.
Coming 1o us in September, 1900, and having left
us in Seplember, 1904, his stay with ns was just
four years. The Rector tells us that it was with
g.eat regret that he parted with Dr. Hare; that
he could not have had a more pleasant fellow-
worker, and that their four vears’ intercourse had
been uniformly harmonious and agreeable,  Short
as was the notice of his departure, it was suflicient

for his many friends to get up a generous parting
gift in the shape of a purse of $250, which was
presented to him by the Wardens and Officers of
the church, together with an address from, the
Wardens and a God-speed by the Rector. Dr.
Hare has, since leaving, written to the Rector to
say that he found a hearty welcome awaiting
him from his new parish, New Milford, Conn.,
and the most pleasant prospects in connection
with his new work. Prescantly, no doubt, we shall
hear more.

Exit Dr. Hare. Enter Mr. Kenrick! The
Rector was very fortunate in being the first to
secure the services of Mr. Kenrick, after his resig-
nation of the Grace Church curacy, in connection
with work which had been offered to him at
Trinity University. As his work at Trinity had
to begin with October, Mr. Kenrick was released
from his curacy at an earlier notice than might
have been required, turough the kindness and
forbearance of the Rector of Grace Churcli—who
indeed thus facilitated his coming to St. George’s.
Of Mr. Kenrick’s work at St. George’s it is too
soon to say anything—anything, at least, more
than that he is devoting himself to his work and
winning his way, and making his mark, securing
friends especially among the young men and lads.
‘The Sunday School especially is looking up—the
scholars increasing, and young men being enlist-
ed as officers.

We hear rumours of a testimonial to Mr. Xen-
rick from the Grace Church people, who highly
appreciate his devoted work among them. No
doubt we shall hear more. These things have a
way of moving when a Rector leads the way,
and Mr. Lewis has himself put on record how
greatly he values his late Curate's unflagging zeal
and devotion to work, and his efficiency, through
which he was enabled to leave his parish for so
long a time in sole charge of Mr. Kenrick.

On Friday, 11th November, an ordination was
held in St. George's Church. The Rector preach-
ed the sermon.

The Librarians of the Sunday School wish to
thank Mrs. A. A. Macdonald for the giit of books
to the library.

The parish organizations are now in full swing
and several new workers have joined our Guilds.
The Mothers’ Mecting is held on Wednesday
afternoons, when the Rcclor opens it with prayer
and a “‘Few Words,” after which Mrs. Burton
and Miss Biggar take charge. St. Agatha’s
Guild is a most flourishing branch of the W.A, and
numbers upwards of 30 members—all busy girls,
who give up their recreation time to work for
the missions. The Sanctuary Guild, being com-
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posed of members of the so-called leisure class,
is very small, so few of the giris having ‘‘any
time to spare.” There is a good deal of mending
to be done by this Guild after the summer holi-
days, but the work may be overtaken by Easter
and a little time left to spend on the new surplices.
The Sewing School still continues its useful work
on Saturday mornings, and by its presence estab-
lishes the fact that in St. George's Parish Guilds
the Seven Ages of Woman are well represented.

The Sanctuary Guild wish to acknowlege
with many thanks subscriptions from the follow-
ing members of the congregation: Mrs. Allen
Baines, Mrs. Burton, Mrs. Beatty, Mrs. George
Biggar, Canon Cayley, Mrs. Gosling, Mrs. Morson,
Mrs. A. A. Macdonald, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs.
Spragge. Also gifts of flowers during the sum-
mer from: Mrs. Allen Baines, Mr. E. Baines, Miss
Bourne, Miss Boulton, Miss Edith Baines, Mrs.
Goldwin Smith, Miss Wood.

On Sunday, October 23rd, the Harvest Fes-
tival was celebrated. The church was suitably
decorated with grain, fruit and flowers, and all
the music and services bright and hearty. On
Thursday, November 17th, Thanksgiving Day
was kept, and a large proportion of the congre-
gation attended one of the services. The Rector
having spoken the Sunday before of the practical
needs of the church, a generous offering was
made and $248.00 were laid on the altar.

On Wednesday, October 26th, in the presence
. of a large number of friends, the Rector, together
with the Rev. A. J. Broughall, had the degree of
D.D. conferred upon him by his alma mater,
Trinity College.

The annual Pound Service was held in the
church on Sunday afterncon, Nov. 20th, and
besides the children of the Sunday School many
others contributed to this practical and instruc-
tive service. Altogether :10 Ibs. were offered. ,

WOMAN’S AUXILIARY.

The weekly meetings are held every Monday,
in the School-room. Members who cannot attend
more frequently, are requested to notice the date
of the Monthly Business Meeting, at which re-
ports and correspondence are read and informa-
tion given relative to the obligations undertaken
by this Branch. Addresses will be given cach
month on special subjects. The Diocesan Presi-
dent, Miss Tilley, and the Cor.-Sccrctary, Mrs.
Cummings, have each visited our Branch and
been introduced to the members.  The social tea
hour also provides an opportunity to exchange
friendly grcetings. Coutributions for children
at Ursa Mission, suitable for Christas gifts, will
be most acceptable; the number required is
about forty, boys and girls, and their ages range
from 5 to 15 years.

A. B.

YOUNG MEN’S BIBLE CLASS.

Rev. C. B: Kenrick’s interest in young men is
well known, and he has already devoted a con-
siderable’ portion of his time to getting into touch
with a number of the many who are attending
the church. He feels that it will be a great help
to him in his work to have a Bible Class to which
he may invite them. Mr. Kenrick has, unfor-
tunately, not been very well lately, and this,
added to the pressure of work entailed by his
duties at Trinity College, has prevented him from
doing as much visiting in connection with the
proposed class as he would like, but nevertheless
he hopes to be able to adhere to his intention as
publicly expressed on Sunday, November 13th,
of making a beginning with a Young Men’s
Bible Class on Advent Sunday, November 27th.
A Bible Class of the kind proposed, contemplates
being something more than a means of convey-
ing Biblical knowledge. Mr. Kenrick's wish is
by its nieans to foster a social spirit among those
who attend it. In other words, to promote a
spirit of Brotherhood, and to make the young
men of the church feel at home in their Father’s
House.

BROTHERHOOD OF ST. ANDREW.

After being quiescent for some time there is a
prospect of this useful society becoming active
once more in St. George’s. At present the Chap-
ter consists of only two members, who have faith-
fully kept it alive and preserved the Charter
from lapsing. But two members of the Brother-
hood, one a stranger in the city, and the other an
acquisition from a neighbouring parish, have
recently been added to the congregation, and
with this addition, it is hoped that active work
may soon be commenced. Mr. Kenrick has al-
ways been identified with the Brotherhood since
its inception in Canada, and it may be confidently
expected that very soon other names will be
added to the Chapter roll, and a strong member-
ship secured.

THE SUNDAY SCHOOL.

We are glad to welcome several new officers
and teachers to the Sunday School. The “two
librarians, Messrs. Egerton Baines and William
Dcan, have entered upon their work with zeal,
and have alrecady added a number of new books
to the library. In this connection it may be
said that any contributions of books, new or
second-hand, which are suitable for the purpose,
will be thankfully rcceived. There must be
many young pcople’s books scattered about in
the homes of our people, which they would be
only too glad to donate to the School. Mr. W.
S. Greening, ss assistant-superintendent, is a
valuable acquisition, and his sister, who has con-
siderable experience as a teacher elsewhere, and
is now helping us in St. George's, has received a
warm welcome.
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ADVERTISEMENTS.

ResicenoC . TeLeProng, .
810 SPATINA AVE, NORTH 1727

E.J. HUMPHREY

Funeaal Director

[l Funcral Furnished at Reasonable Rates,
< How RooMs . 407 QUEEN ST, Wist

TELEPHONT MAIN 1892
2 B

JOSEPH NORWICH,
«St. Patrick’s Market..

Frash Meats,
8ugar-Cured Tongues,
and Corned Beef.

FRED. ARMSTRONG,
Plumber,
277 Queen St. West, Toronto.

Firat-class assortment of Gas Fixtures.
Telephone No. 1066,

....W. BARBER....
Poultry and Provision Dealer,
242 Queen Street West.

EGGs, BUTTER, POULTRY, &c.
Atlways on hand. ‘Tel. 2800.

Toronto, Ont.

WINSOR & WOODLEY,
Carpenters and Joiners.
Jobbing promptly attended to.

«sees 117 PETER STREET......

ALBERT WELCH,
—302 Queen Street West—

> STOVES AND FURNAGES

Plumbing, Felt and Gravel Roofing, Ete.
"Phone 1703,

EVANS’
LIQUID BRILLIANCY
Furniture Polish.

ag years on the market.

“argmaves Bros., Manuf; ncl.l:{i;:};; "
—E TN R

162 Queen St "Vert, Taranto.

EXTRA VALUE

in French, Californian and
Canadian Clarets, at all prices.

I-have also a large and well
assorted stock of Burgundies
at right tigures.

Fred. Morton

Wine Merchant,

QUEEN and JOHN STREETS.
Telephone 452,

What to ask forl

Cooper’s Coffee

G. H. COOPER, -+ Grocer, Etc.

Successor to CaLopwert & Hobgins.,

250 Queen Street West, Toronto.
Tel. 138.

MRS. JANE GATES.
Russell Street,

Dealer in Farmers' Pure Milk and
Jersey Cream.

Iced Milk always on hand.

E. G. LEMAITRE,
..Dispensing Chemist..
256 Queen Street West.

(Opposite the Fire Hall),

Strictly Pure RMedicines.
Competent Dispensers.

J. R. OUTHET
Butcher and Purveyor
Dealer in all kinds of

Fresh and Salt Meats, Poultry, Vege-
tables, and Game in Sezsonr

Telophone, Main 2497,
or Cor. Huron St. and Grangoe Ave.

BEST QUALITY

COAL and WOOD

LOWEST RATES.

Head Office Telephone Exchange

Main 4156

-E(ias Rogers Ge..

st. Alban's Gathedral School

(INCORPORATED)

TORONTO
FOR BOARDERS AND DAY BOYS

Rc-opcns Sept. 14th
Cita rMAN=I1is Lordship the Bishop
A Thoroughly Qualificd Staft
‘Terms ror Day Bovs

Junior School. $10 per Term.  Senior School,
S20 per Term.  Three Terms in Year.

For Prospectus, Address
M. E. MATTHEWS, Principal

School of the Sisters of the
@hurch

{06 BEVERLEY STREET

ctae

Kindergarten, Primary, Secondary and
Bollegiate Departments

cee e

Boys Taken up to 12 Vears of Age

TUCK'S

CATERER AND

129 McCaul St.

CONFECTIONER

First-Class Cakes and Pastry
| China, Glass and Silverware for Rent

Wedding Cakes a Specialty

TELEPHONE MAIN 3819




